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1. Question:  Are there direct pay members outside the LAHP, and if so, will the administrator be responsible for billing the Navitus Rx premium and any other premiums? How many annuitants are direct billed out of the total?  How many COBRA/continuants are direct billed? 
Answer:  Yes, certain State and WPE annuitants and COBRA/continuants are direct billed by the current administrator.  The administrator will be required to continue this function and bill the subscriber the entire premium amount as printed in the It’s Your Choice: Decision Guide for the plan selected.    The Navitus premium amounts and ETF administrative fee will be withheld by ETF when ETF reimburses the administrator for paid claims.
Statistics for these plans as of January follow:




2011

2010

State annuitant
716

770

State continuant
285

337

WPE annuitant
19

19


WPE continuant
79

85

2. Question:  Can a bidder submit a proposal with a cost basis for the printing of summary plan descriptions (booklets) and other information, or must it be included in the per contract per month (PCPM) administrative fee?
Answer:  The cost must be included in the PCPM administrative fee.  Periodically all continuing subscribers must receive a booklet, but in subsequent years, an annual mailing of inserts to the booklets listing changes has been deemed acceptable.  However, books must be developed every year for new entrants into the plans.
3.   Question:  Regarding Electronic Enrollment Data Transmission (EEDT)- will Carrier Codes be added to the current data feeds to a current health plan, if chosen for the self funded plans?   Will the 820 monthly report require combining Health Plan and ASO plan data?
Answer:  The ASO plans have separate carrier codes from the HMOs (see page 33 of the EEDT Overview Guide).  Data must be transmitted to ETF using these different carrier codes for applicable members.  
4. Question:  How is the population of LAHP different from WPE?

LAHP is available to certain local government retirees whose former employer does not offer the WPE group health insurance program.  It is a hybrid group insurance policy held by the Group Insurance Board, available on an individual basis to eligible persons.
Any WPE employer participating in the WPE group health insurance program must offer that coverage to their employees and retirees.  Those retirees are not eligible for LAHP.  
5. Question:  Section XVI., of the PASA states that pursuant to WIS Act 113, the administrator will review medical records to ensure that persons enrolling in the Standard Plan do not present an adverse risk. The applicants submit a health questionnaire and $75. During 2010, how many applicants on average/month have been underwritten by WPS?
Answer:  None.  This contract language was developed in response to a Wisconsin law enacted in 1991 for certain retired state employees and other former state employees.  It allowed them to regain coverage under the state employee group health insurance plan by furnishing evidence of insurability satisfactory to the insurer.  This law was superseded by HIPAA.  If the individual underwriting were to become allowed, this provision could be utilized again.  
6. Question:  On Site associate:   If internal job posting requirements preclude identification of a successful candidate before Feb 11, 2011, can this candidate be identified closer to the Board presentation?
· Does this person have to be dedicated to the State ASO account? 

· Can you define the time requirements for the on-site activities? 
Answer:  The vendor is not required to name the individual who would fill this position until the contract has been awarded to them.  The individual should be named during the implementation phase.  
Historically this position has been dedicated to the State ASO account, although at times of the year he/she would be available to perform other functions.  Subsequent to award, ETF and the administrator can discuss time requirements on-site.
7. Question:   If we hand deliver the bid, where do we drop it off?
Answer:  You will bring it to the loading dock at ETF, 801 W. Badger Road in Madison.  The loading dock is at the far south end of the building facing the beltline highway.  You will descend a level on a curved driveway and will need to ring a red doorbell.  A staff person will meet you.  Please request a receipt for your RFP delivery and it will be provided.  

